FILED AUG 26, 2014

DOCUMENT NO. 04789-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FPL.
Scott A. Goorland
Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
(561) 691-5633 (Direct)
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-mail: scott.goorland@fpl.com

August 26, 2014
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Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850
Docket No. 140001-EI — FPL’s Notice of Intent to Request

Re:
Confidential Classification

Dear Ms. Stauffer:
I enclose for filing FPL’s Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification of

Materials Provided to Staff in Response to the Office of Public Counsel’s Fifth Request for

Production of Documents (Nos. 29-34), portions of which will be subject to the Request for
I have also included a hard copy of FPL’s response labeled

Confidential Classification.
“Confidential.”
If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304-5833.
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Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 26, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04789-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Prudence Determination Docket No: 140001-EI
Regarding Acquisition of Gas Reserves Date: August 26, 2014

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED TO STAFF IN
RESPONSE TO THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S FIFTH REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 29-34) TO FLORIDA
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), Florida Power & Light
Company (“FPL”) files this Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification (“Notice™).
This Notice relates to documents produced in response to the Office of Public Counsel’s
(“OPC’s™) Fifth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 29-34) to Florida Power & Light
Company, a copy of which has been provided to Staff. Information contained in the documents
and responses has been treated by FPL as confidential and has not been publicly disclosed. The
documents and responses are labeled “CONFIDENTIAL” and included on one compact disc
included herewith.  FPL, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a) and (d), requests confidential

handling of these documents and responses.

Respectfully submitted this 26" day of August, 2014.

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President

and General Counsel

John T. Butler, Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
Scott A. Goorland, Principal Attorney

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Telephone: (561) 691-7101

Facsimilgn(561) 691-7135
) By: )gﬁ/fi_/ by~

Scott A. Goorland
Fla. Bar No. 0066834




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 140001-El

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

by electronic service on this 26" day of August, 2014 to the following:

Martha F. Barrera, Esq. Jon C. Moyle, Esq.

Julia Gilcher, Esq. Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
Division of Legal Services Attorneys for FIPUG
Florida Public Service Commission 118 N. Gadsden St.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 jmoyle@moylelaw.com

mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us
jgilcher@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Keating, Esq. John T. Burnett, Esq.

Gunster Law Firm Dianne M. Triplett, Esq.
Attorneys for FPUC Attorneys for DEF

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 299 First Avenue North
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804 St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
bkeating@gunster.com john.burnett@duke-energy.com

dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

James D. Beasley. Esq. Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.

J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. Russell A. Badders, Esq.

Ashley M. Daniels, Esq. Steven R. Griffin, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen Beggs & Lane

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Attorneys for Gulf Power

P.O. Box 391 P.O. Box 12950

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950
jbeasley@ausley.com jas@beggslane.com
jwahlen@ausley.com rab@beggslane.com
adaniels@ausley.com srg@beggslane.com

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. James W. Brew, Esq.

John T. LaVia, III, Esq. F. Alvin Taylor, Esq.

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, et al Attorney for White Springs
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C
1300 Thomaswood Drive 1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Eighth Floor, West Tower
schef@gbwlegal.com Washington, DC 20007-5201
jlavia@gbwlegal.com jbrew(@bbrslaw.com

ataylor@bbrslaw.com



J. R. Kelly, Esq.

Patricia Christensen, Esq.
Charles Rehwinkel, Esq.

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.

Erik L. Sayler, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us

Michael Barrett

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us
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Fla. Bar No. 0066834





